Associated Students of Orange Coast College SGOCC Student Senate

Special Meeting Minutes Wednesday, March 22, 2013; 12:00 p.m. ASOCC OFFICE

2701 Fairview Road • Costa Mesa, California 92626 • (714) 432-5507

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Student Government of Orange Coast College (SGOCC) Senate will hold a special meeting on Wednesday, March 22, 2013 at 12:00 pm. Pursuant to the Government Code Section 54955 and 54954.2(b) (3), the SGOCC may adjourn, reconvene, and re-adjourn from time to time, as may be necessary to transact the business of the Senate. Those wishing to address the Senate shall be present during public forum and express their concern. For further information, please contact Student Senate President Ngoc Nguyen at bngoc.nguyenn@gmail.com.

I. Organizational Items

I.01 Call to Order – 2:35 p.m.

Quorum could not be established until this time.

I.02 Roll Call

Senate: Ngoc Nguyen, Alex Parkin, Jordi Medellin, Lynn AlJadda, & Tiny Hyder.

Executive Board: Hale Ahangi, Rachel Gajardo, & Josh Stone.

Advisors: Michael Morvice.

II. Public Forum

This time is reserved for members of the public to address the Senate on issues on or not already appearing on the agenda. A limit of five (5) minutes per speaker and fifteen (15) minutes per topic will be enforced. This is not a period of discussion for the Senate, however, the Senate President may respond to specific questions and concerns made by the public.

III. New Business

All items under new business are discussion and/or action items. Attachments are available in the ASOCC Office.

V.01 <u>Interviews</u>

Interviews for the office of Vice President of Communications.

Motion to move forth with the interviews for the Vice President of Communications by Jordi Medellin; 2nd by Alex Parkin. Motion passes 3-1.

Motion to revisit item V.01 after the interview of the candidate for Vice President of Communications by Lynn AlJadda; 2^{nd} by Alex Parkin. Motion passes 4-0.

V.02 Vice President of Communications Vacancy

Discussion and possible appointment of a Vice President of Communications for the remainder of the Spring 2013 term.

Motion to extend the deadline for Vice President of Communications to April 5, 2013 with the interview to take place on April 10, 2013 by Lynn AlJadda; 2^{nd} by Alex Parkin. Motion fails 1-3.

Call to question on the previous motion by Lynn AlJadda; 2nd by Alex Parkin. Motion fails 2-2.

Motion to not fill the Vice President of Communications position and have Rachel Gajardo continue in her roles as both the Vice President of Communications and SGOCC President by Alex Parkin; 2nd by Jordi Medellin. Motion passes 3-1.

IV. Public Forum Two

This time is reserved for members of the public to address the Senate on issues on or not already appearing on the agenda. A limit of five (5) minutes per speaker and fifteen (15) minutes per topic will be enforced. This is not a period of discussion for the Senate, however, the Senate President may respond to specific questions and concerns made by the public.

VIII. Adjournment - 3:25 p.m.